
   

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
October 14, 2011 
 

 
RFP 11-11 

PARKS AND RIGHT OF WAY MAINTENANCE 
ADDENDUM #1 

 
Receipt of this addendum should be acknowledged in your proposal. 

Failure to do this may result in rejection of proposal. 
 
Please note the following changes/clarifications in regard to the above referenced RFP. 

 
PROPOSALS ARE DUE OCTOBER 24, 2011 AT 2:00PM 

 
Questions are due by October 18, 2011 at 2:00pm 

 
• Location map and aerial photographs of the City Parks are attached. 
• Pre-proposal sign in sheets are attached. 
• The attached Contractor’s Affidavit must be completed and submitted with your proposal.  

According to State law the City cannot consider your proposal without the completed Contractor’s 
Affidavit. 

• Add the Donaldson-Bannister Farm to Section 1.4. 
 
Q1 – Who currently provides parks and right of way maintenance? 
A1 –  RoadWorx 
 
Q2 – Section 2.5: Is Saturday coverage required for all parks? 
A2 – Yes 
 
Q3 – What amenities are at Perimeter Center East Park? 
A3 – This park is undeveloped. 
 
Q4 – How many bathrooms are located in the Parks? 
A4 – There are two sets bathrooms at Brook Run Park (one at the skate park and one at the playground).  There 
is one set of bathrooms at the baseball fields. 
 
Q5 –  Does this RFP include the care and maintenance of the baseball fields? 
A5 –  No. 
 
Q6 – Does this RFP include regular interior maintenance of the North Dekalb Cultural Arts Center and library? 
A6 – No, just the exterior maintenance of the ground and buildings on a regular basis.  Occasional work orders 
may be issued for interior work. 
 
Q7 - How often are gutters to be cleaned? 
A7 – At least twice a year. 



   

 
Q8 - What additional scope is included in this RFP compared to the current services provided? 
A8 -  Fulltime Parks Maintenance Supervisor. 
 
Q9 - Do we supply an additional hourly rate for the Special Events in Section 2.5.3? 
A9 – No, 100 hours to cover special events should be included in your lump sum cost proposal. 
 
Q10 - Does the RFP include stormwater system repairs at the Nature Preserve? 
A10 – No. 
 
Q11 - Does the City expect the awarded contractor to get the Parks up to a certain standard as part of this RFP. 
A11 – Yes.  However, large projects considered outside the scope of work may be bid out separately. 
 
Q12 - Which specific buildings at the Parks require janitorial services? 
A12 - Interior/exterior janitorial is required at the skate park except the skate shop interior, the baseball park 
facilities at Dunwoody Park, the bathrooms at Brook Run Park playground, the maintenance building at Brook 
run, all grounds and pavilions. 
 
Q13 - Does the Parks Maintenance Supervisor have to have parks specific experience? 
A13 - No. 
 
Q14 - Section 2.22.9: Who is the current pest control contractor? 
A14 - Mid-Georgia Pest Control 
 
Q15 - Section 2.22.8: Who is the current fire extinguisher service contractor? 
A15 - LaGrange Fire Protection Services Inc. 
 
Q16 - Is turf management the main goal of the RFP? 
A16 - No.  Main goal is to hire a contractor who can provide comprehensive parks and right of way 
maintenance for the City. 
 
Q17 - Does the City intend to award the contract to one contractor? 
A17 - Yes. 
 
Q18 - What system does the City use for work orders and can you provide a work order history? 
A18 - The City is in the process of implementing City Works and has no work order history. 
 
Q19 - Is the contractor expected to assist with snow and ice removal? 
A19 - Yes, at a minimum the contractor will provide manpower as needed by the City. 
 
 



Contractor Affidavit under O.C.G.A. § 13-10-91(b)(1) 
 
 By executing this affidavit, the undersigned contractor verifies its compliance 
with O.C.G.A. § 13-10-91, stating affirmatively that the individual, firm or corporation 
which is engaged in the physical performance of services on behalf of the City of 
Dunwoody has registered with, is authorized to use and uses the federal work 
authorization program commonly known as E-Verify, or any subsequent replacement 
program, in accordance with the applicable provisions and deadlines established in 
O.C.G.A. § 13-10-91.  Furthermore, the undersigned contractor will continue to use the 
federal work authorization program throughout the contract period and the undersigned 
contractor will contract for the physical performance of services in satisfaction of such 
contract only with subcontractors who present an affidavit to the contractor with the 
information required by O.C.G.A. § 13-10-91(b).  Contractor hereby attests that its 
federal work authorization user identification number and date of authorization are as 
follows:  
 
_________________________________ 
Federal Work Authorization User Identification Number 
 
_________________________________ 
Date of Authorization  
 
_________________________________ 
Name of Contractor   
 
CITY OF DUNWOODY__
Name of Public Employer  

__________ 

I hereby declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. 

Executed on ______, ___, 201__ in _____(city), ______(state). 
 
_________________________________ 
Signature of Authorized Officer or Agent 
 
_______________________________ 
Printed Name and Title of Authorized Officer or Agent  

 
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN BEFORE ME  
ON THIS THE ______ DAY OF ______________,201__.      
_________________________________ 
NOTARY PUBLIC 
 
My Commission Expires:_________________________________ 
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